444 Appleyard Drive
Tallahassee Florida 32304-2895
850.201,6200 | www.tcc.fl.edu

January 19, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation - 2009-10 Dr. Philip Benjamin Matching Grant

Program Submission

Item Description:
Authorization of the 2009-10 Dr. Philip Benjamin Match request.

Overview:

The Dr. Philip Benjamin Matching Program for Community Colleges was established by
the Florida Legislature as a way to encourage private support to benefit community
college students and enhance community college programs.

Through the program, funds raised for scholarships are matched dollar for dollar.
Developmental funds are matched by the State $2 for every $3 raised by the College.

Colleges and/or College Foundations submit reports and make match requests to the
State in early February each year. Match requests are based on funds received and
deposited within the previous February 1 through January 31 time period.

Salient Facts:

Between February 1, 2009 and January 31, 2010, the TCC Foundation estimates that it
will receive funds for scholarships and program development as shown on the attached
draft report.

Past Actions:
N/A

Future Actions:
N/A

Funding/Financial Matters:
N/A

Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston



Recommended Action:
Accept the report and authorize the President to sign and submit the final match request.
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